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Ms. Magalie R. Salas, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
1919 M Street, N.W., Room 222
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: File No. 79-SAT-P/LA-97(63)
Application of Motorola Global
Communications, Inc.

Dear Ms. Salas:

Yesterday, an organization of satellite companies known as the “Satéllite
Coalition” filed a Joint Petition to Defer Processing of the above-referenced
application, filed by Motorola Global Communications, Inc., for authority to launch
and operate a global network of low earth orbit communications satellites in the
Fixed Satellite Service. As counsel for PanAmSat Corporation, one of the coalition
members, the undersigned coordinated the filing of the Joint Petition.

I am enclosing a corrected version of page 9 of the Joint Petition. Please
substitute the enclosed page for the page 9 that was filed yesterday.

cc:  Mr. Michael D. Kennedy, Motorola
Philip L. Malet, Esq., Counsel for Motorola
Satellite Coalition representatives
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